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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 32101-2024-001 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR ENTERPRISE PARKING MANAGEMENT 
SOLUTION 

DATE:  March 26, 2024 
 
RFI # 32101-2024-001 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFI dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central 
Time Zone) 

 
DATE 

(All dates are State 
business days) 

1. RFI Issued  March 8, 2024 

2. 
Written Questions and Comments 
Deadline 

2:00 pm  March 19, 2024 

3. 
State Response to Written Questions and 
Comments 

 March 26, 2024 

4. RFI Response Deadline 2:00 pm April 5, 2024 

 
 
2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI. 
 

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the RFI document. 
 

QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

1. The RFI states that currently the system “is 
maintained in the State’s ERP system with Excel 
Spreadsheets on DGS shared drives and 
SharePoint which presents many challenges 
with operation, monitoring, maintenance, and 
security.” Can you confirm that this is a new 
requirement for the department and that 
there’s no related incumbent contract(s)? 

There is no related incumbent contract for 
these services. 

2. Whether companies from Outside USA can 
apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada) 

No offshore resources: Contractor shall 
limit Contractor resources to US-based 
(onshore) resources only (includes 
personnel). Refer to Attachment 1, Line 5, 
ReqID FR1. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

3. Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings? 

No in person meetings will be required. 

4. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) 
outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

No offshore resources: Contractor shall 
limit Contractor resources to US-based 
(onshore) resources only (includes 
personnel). Refer to Attachment 1, Line 5, 
ReqID FR1. 

5. Can we submit the proposals via email? Yes, please submit proposals/RFI responses 
to Stephanie.Reedy@tn.gov. Refer to RFI 
Section 3.1. 

 
 
 
 

3. RFI Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this RFI not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
 




